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TO,
PCCF,
Nodal Officer,
F.C Section, 3" Floor,
Aranya Bhavan,
18 th Cross, Malleshwara,
Bangalore-560003.
From,
EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (Ele)
O & M DIVISION, MESCOM,
MARUTHI VEETHIKA,
UDUPI TALUK, UDUPI DISTRICT,
PIN-576101.
PH NO 0820-2521201.
Sir,
Sub: Diversion of 1.2411 hectare (revised from 0.7462 Ha) of forest land in
Hebri village Sy.no.198, 199 & 214 Ajekar hobli, Karkala taluk Udupi District
for laying of 11 KV HT Express line (AB coverd conductor cable) from
Hebri MUSS to Varanga passing through Jaravathu Kadu RI and along
with PWD road in favour of the Executive Engineer (Ele), O &M Division,
Mangalore Electicity supply Limited (MESCOM), Udupi.
Ref No: Online FC Proposal No:FP/KA/TRANS/43222/2019 returned O
08-09-2020. '
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With reference to the above subject the replay for Observations of FC NO.43222/2019
is as follows.

Observation Replay

B- 2.3. Forest diversion is shown in two Survey
Numbers of Hebri Village. Sy No.190 (1.2117 | Issue is verified and the correct survey Nos
Ha) and Sy no.214(0.0294 ha) However, the | are :198 &199 instead of 190.

same when compared to the Georefereneed _
Map uploaded igZ item C(iv) does not show | Relevant certified document of survey:
Survey Number as 190 in the location in |sketch & RTC is enclosed as Annexture

question (Please verify this issue and mention | N0-1 & 2.
the correct Survey Number involved w.r.t the
authen Village Map and make necessary

Corrections., wherever warranted)




1.Please upload the following (ink-signed)
documents.

A]. Clarification whether the Transmission Line
from Station No.1 to 6 (and beyond) exists
already or is newly proposed. If it exits already,
Please provide the period (month & year) of its
construction and whether any formal permission
from the Forest Department was obtained.

.B]. Clarification on distance (in meters) of the
proposed Transmission Line from the Centre
line of the road (from Station No.1 to 6, from
Station No.6 to 26 and and Station 26 to 27
separately).

C]. An authentic document (under signature of
competent authority) showing the width of
Existing Right of Way of the road in question.

D] Consent NOC from PWD (or any other
authority having administrative jurisdiction over
the road in question), Clearly mentioning the
distance from the Centre line of the road for
which such Consent/NOCis being issued. If the
consent has been requested already, please
upload the letter seeking such consent.

Transmission Line from 1-6 is already exist
and it is erected on Oct 1975.

Revenue Document of D.O.S of HT-31 is
enclosed as Annexture No.3.

Distance from road centre is

1- 6:10 meter.
6 - 26 : 10 meter.
26 - 27 :10 meter as in Annexture No.4.

Enclosed as Annexture No.5.

NOC from PWD is enclosed as Annexture
No.6.

2. Please provide the following information
through mail to ‘gis3ictc@aranya.gov.in”
marking copy to ‘rfoSictc@arranya.gov.in’ and
‘apecffe@gmail.com’ for expedinous scrumy of
techmeal information).

Al. Al GPS reading (WGS-84:in Degree
decimals) which dre presently uploaded in
additional Information Deétails in MS Excel
Sheet.

Mailed

Enclosed in MS Excel Sheet as Annexture
No.7,8 & 9. o

.. Date:13.10.202
Place: Udupi

Yours faithfully

5= ey

Executive Engineer (Ele)
O & M Division, MESCOM, Udupi



